

DR. ANN MARIA

+91 8281627736/ aamivettickal@gmail.com@gmail.com

TCMC Reg#: 52529

Adept medical doctor dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction. Patient-focused with experience in all elements of patient care and successful in working as a part of a team to treat a wide range of medical conditions.

EDUCATION

SEP 2013

MBBS, GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE ,KOZHIKODE,CALICUT UNIVERSITY

DEC 2014

INTERNSHIP, GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE KOZHIKODE

JUNE 2016-2019

DNB FAMILY MEDICINE, SAGAR HOSPITALS BENGALURU

2018

PGDGM, POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN GERIATRIC MEDICINE, M.S. RAMAIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE BENGALURU – IGNOU UNIVERSITY

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 2015 – APRIL 2015

RESIDENT MEDICAL OFFICER, EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT SPECIALITY HOSPITAL
KANNUR

FEB 2016 – MAY 2016

MEDICAL OFFICER (ON CONTRACT APPOINTMENT), CHC ODUVALLY KANNUR

JUNE 2016 – JUNE 2019

DNB RESIDENT, SAGAR HOSPITALS BENGALURU

PRESENTATIONS

POSTER- “ LIFE THREATENING PRESENTATIONS OF SLE – RARE CASE REPORTS” in 2nd National conference of Family Medicine conducted by AFPI in Kochi (Kerala) 2017.

DISSERTATIONS

“SEQUENTIAL ORGAN FAILURE ASSESSMENT (SOFA) SCORING AND PREDICTION OF PATIENTS OUTCOME IN INTENSIVE CARE UNIT OF A TERTIARY CENTRE”, 12 months Sagar Hospitals, NBE New Delhi.

SKILLS

- Holistic Approach
- Managing Chronic illness (Diabetes, Hypertension, Thyroid disorders)
- BLS (Basic life Support) trained
- Health Education and Preventive Health Care.
- Ability to interact with ill and frail elderly patient in a considerate and polite manner.
- Minor Surgical procedures
- Minor acute care ailments
- Comprehensive medical care for elderly

STRENGTHS

- Humane and respectful
- Inquisitive
- Patient Focused
- Compassionate Professional
- Good Communication skill
- High ethical standards

LANGUAGES KNOWN

- Malayalam
- Kannada
- English

I hereby declare that the above facts given by me are true to the best of my knowledge.

Place:

Date:

Ann Maria